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Katz, Jennifer

From: Katz, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 5:03 PM

To: Medlock, Stephen M.; Kimberly, Michael B.; Hughes, Paul W.; Webb, Brantley; Stein, 

Micah D.

Cc: Rice, Sarah

Subject: Benisek v. Lamone, supplemental discovery responses

Attachments: Benisek_Defendants' Supplemental Responses to Plaintiffs' First Set of RFAs.pdf; Benisek 

_Defendants' Supplemental Responses to Plaintiffs' First Set of Rogs.pdf; Benisek 

Defendants' 1.13.17 Supplement.xlsx; FW: Election Data; RE: 2010 election data; RE: 

Election Data needed for Redistricting; RE: Election Data needed for Redistricting; RE: 

Election Data needed for Redistricting; RE: Election Data needed for Redistricting; 2006 

Results by Precinct; RE: Election Data needed for Redistricting; RE: Election Data needed 

for Redistricting; RE: Election Data

Counsel, 
 
Attached are the supplemental responses to the plaintiffs’ first set of interrogatories and first set of 
admissions.  Further, the State Board of Elections recently located an email archive of a departed employee and 
responsive emails from that email archive are attached.  We are also producing documents that the Department of 
Planning provided to us when we asked for the non-duplicative pages from the GRAC briefing books.  A cd containing all 
of these documents was placed in the mail today.  We will be making further inquiries to the Department of Planning 
regarding the material they have provided to us.   
 
Best, 
Jennifer 
 
Jennifer Katz 
Assistant Attorney General, Civil Division 
Office of the Attorney General 
200 Saint Paul Place, 20th Floor 
Baltimore, Maryland 21202 
jkatz@oag.state.md.us 
(410) 576-7005 
 

Please consider the environment before printing this email  
 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER - The information contained in this communication (including any attachments) may be confidential 
and legally privileged. This email may not serve as a contractual agreement unless explicit written agreement for this 
purpose has been made. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this communication or any of its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender indicating that it was received in error and 
delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. 
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